State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, September 19th, 2023, at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Ross and Rodgers. Absent: Mayor Boyd and Hall. Mayor Pro Temp Gaynor called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the August 5th, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Pro Temp Gaynor opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding assessments of the following properties the City determined was in violation of City Ordinance No. 87-6 – Weed Control.

Henrietta Jones Phyllis White	371 East End Circle	55-16-07-35-1-002-013.000
Annie L. Austin	414 Mike Street	55-16-07-26-4-006-003.000

Mayor Pro Temp Gaynor opened the floor for questions or comments. Mrs. Rodgers asked if we have tried to get in touch with the property owners since this happens at least twice a year. The City Clerk responded that we have with no response. There being no one in attendance representing these properties and no questions or comments, Mayor Pro Temp Gaynor closed the public hearing.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-19 regarding the assessment of property located at 371 East End Circle. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-20 regarding the assessment of property located at 414 Mike Street. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodger moved the council approve the recommendation from Poly, Inc. approving the bid from Schmidt Environmental Construction Inc, of Auburn for the aeration/mixing system in the amount of \$408,200.00 also to approve Dean Electrical for electrical and controls work associated with aeration/mixing improvement in the amount of \$94,500. Mr. Holland seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Holland moved the council approve a Retail Table Wine License Application from Brundidge Marathon, 7458 US Highway 231, Brundidge, AL 36010. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded. Voting yay: Holland, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. The motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve a Retail Beer and Table Wine License Application from J S Buy Rite, 120 E. Troy Street, Brundidge, AL 36010. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded. Voting yay: Holland, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. The motion carried as presented

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve FY2023 Budget Amendment #2. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all coting yea the motion carried as presented.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

SEAL

Date